Public Document Pack

) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Monday 15 June 2015 at 10.30 am
Board Room 7&8 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Bradley, @ Chohan,  Harrison,
Hylton Hector, Naheerathan and
McLeish Shahzad

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item

1

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises
licence held by Timothy Sheahan for premises "Greenes Bar", (362-
364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT) pursuant to the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003.

Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence
held by Timothy Sheahan for premises “Greenes Bar”, (362-364 Neasden
Lane North, NW10 OBT) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003.

Application by The Centre@NW10 to provide regulated
entertainment and to supply alcohol at premises "NorthWest10" (71-
73 High Street, London NW10 4NS) pursuant to the Licensing Act
2003.

Page

87 - 134

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the

meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for

members of the public.




Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT

Applicants Agent:

1. Application
The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Timothy Sheahan. The
premises are known as Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 OBT.

2. Grounds for Review
The grounds for review are Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Public Safety & Public
Nuisance.

3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Metropolitan Police.

4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
Monday to Saturday and until 22:30hrs Sunday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Timothy Oliver Sheahan.

7. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Review Application
B. Supporting Evidence
C. Copy of Current Licence

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I...Police Constable Nicola McDonald on behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police
finsert name of applicant] apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the

review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable).,

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Name and postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Greenes Bar
362-364 Neasden Lane North,

Post Town Neasden Post Code (if known) NW10 0BT

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Timothy Oliver Sheahan 362 Neasden lane North NW10 OBT

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

155412

1 Greenes bar

Page 3



Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v Yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) ]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
mr L] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ Other title L]
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v Yes
| am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2 Greenes bar

Page 4



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Police Constable Nicola McDonald
Brent Police Licensing
Wembley Police Station

609 High Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

Telephone number (if any) 02087333206

E-mail address (optional} Nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance X

4) the protection of children from harm

3 Greenes bar

Page 5



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The premises licence for this venue has been in existence since it's conversion with the
introduction of the current licensing Act in November 2005. The current premises licence holder
Timothy Sheahan is also the designated premises supervisor, he has held this position since
December 2013. However Mr Sheahan has been managing the venue since Autumn 2012.
The permitted licensable activity is supply of alcohol only from 1000 to 2300 hours Monday to
Saturday and 1200 to 2230 hours on Sundays. There are no conditions attached to this
premises licence.

Unfortunately Mr Sheahan fails to operate this premise within the terms of the licence. He
regularly authorises unlicensable activity contrary to Section 136 Licensing Act 2003, usually
allowing music and entertainment or supply of alcohol. Even when Mr Sheahan has submitted
a temporary event notice he has allowed licensable activity to continue after its conclusion. The
venue permits the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk contrary to Section 141 Licensing
Act 2003. The operation of the venue sanctions breaches of the Heath Act 2006 by allowing
the smoking of cigarettes in an enclosed commercial premises.

These offences have either been witnessed by Police or Police have received complaints from
local residents.

Mr Sheahan has received a formal warning letter from Police, in addition when further offences
were committed the management were called in to the Civic Centre of a meeting with Brent
Police Licensing and an Action plan compiled. He has been spoken to over the telephone on
many occasion and advised how to improve and strengthen his role and responsibilities.
Regrettably Mr Sheahan'’s disregard to the licensing legislation has continued. The licensing
objections are going to be jeopardized more if he is allowed to continue operating the venue in
this way.

Police request that a ‘time the premises closes to the public’ be added to the licence and
that be 30minutes after the sale of alcohol stops (2330 hours Monday to Saturday and
2300 hours on Sundays). This allows a drinking up time for his customers.

Police request Mr Sheahan be removed as the designated premises supervisor, the
evidence outlines that he ignores the importance of licensing legislation and is unable
or unwilling to operate the premises within the authority given.

To assist a new DPS control the venue more successfully, Police consider the following
conditions to be added to the premises licence

Door supervisors Mandatory Condition

Door supervisors to be employed on the premises from 2000hrs on Friday, Saturday and
Sundays they shall control entrance to the premises and to control order within the premises.

Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and
any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance and exit of the premises.

A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

4 Greenes bar

Page 6




A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the person refusing
the sale shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 2230 hours.
Regular documented staff training on licensing legislation and operating procedures to be
given. This training shall be signed and dated and a copy of these training records available for

inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.

Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on the plan
submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses.

Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the premises.
Police also request Music to become licensable, that the effect of the de-regulation be
removed from this premises licence by the committee.

This list is not exhaustive and relies upon up to date plans of the premise.

Police feel that these are wholly reasonable, proportionate and appropriate measure to be put in place
to promote the licensing objectives. Police reserve the right to give evidence on any further incidents
which may take place at, or in the vicinity of the premises, between the service of this application and
the hearing and/or during the time allowed for any appeal proceedings.

5 Greenes bar

Page 7




Greenes bar

Page 8




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 2)

4th October 2013 2350hrs. PC's McDonald and Lewis-Evans visited Greenes Bar. Tim
Sheahan was managing the bar, the designated premises supervisor (DPS) was not there. Mr
Sheahan informed Police he was applying to become the DPS. There was a handful of
customers and evidence that smoking was being permitted within the premises. There was a
strong smell and haze of cigarette smoke and an ashtray on the bar containing cigarette butts.
Mr Sheahan was advised of the Health Act legislation.

10th January 2014 0120 hrs PC’s McDonald and Lewis-Evans visited Greenes Bar. The front
external shutters were closed and the entrance door was locked. Officers knocked on the door
and it was opened, before officers could identify themselves the unknown male who opened it
said ‘if you want a drink you had better hurry and come in before you are seen’. As officers
entered the Bar they saw approximately seven customers drinking beer from pint glasses.
Some customers were smoking cigarettes. There were three members of a band packing away
their musical equipment. There was a white male behind the bar, Officers identified
themselves and at this point the staff member began telling customers the premises were
closed. Mr Sheahan was in bed, the member of staff went to wake him. Mr Sheahan was
aware his licence was until 2300 hours. Officers advised him to operate the premises within
the authority or apply to vary the premises licence or submit Temporary Event Notices.

A warning letter was posted to Mr Sheahan (See Attached)

9th March 2014 0415hrs

CRIS 1905687/14 CAD1856/09MAR14

Female member of the public phoned 999 that a group of men had come out of Greenes Bar
and were fighting in the street. Upon Police arrival one Irish male was taken to hospital with a
head injury. The remainder of the Irish males claimed he had fallen over. All the males were
heavily intoxicated. The front door of Greenes Bar had been locked and Police could not get a
reply from their knocking.

There was a TEN in place for the night of 8th to 9th March however the event was to finish at
0200 hours. (See attached)

21st March 2014

Complaint received from local resident and witness to the above incident. Complaints refer to
noise music, and drunkenness at Greenes Bar. Complainant spoken to by licensing Officers
(see attached)

5th April 2014

CAD 1113/05APR 0212 hours 362 High Road, NW10.

Complaints from local resident A local resident reported a noise nuisance from the pub and he could
hear glasses being broken. He confirmed that the pub was spilling out and the people were being very
rowdy and very drunk. He stated there were approx 20 males and females gathered outside all very
drunk. (see attached)

6th April 2014 0600hrs

Cris 1908116/14 CAD 2378

Police were called to a male who had been assault by other males. Witness saw the victim
leave Greenes and walk along Neasden lane to the Cab office at 447 Neasden Lane . After a
short time he came running back towards Greenes and was being chased by three other white
males who attached him. Victim was taken to hospital. He was heavily intoxicated. He refused
to make a statement to Police. Officers visited Greenes and spoke to the female member of
staff named Lee. She could not operate the CCTV. Mr Sheahan provided CCTV footage but it

7 Greenes bar

Page 9




was an incorrect format.

15th April 2015-04-10 Nick Mortimer Brent Police Licensing made representations to a TEN
submitted for 4th and 5th May 2014.(See attached)

19th April 2014

CRIS 1909279/14 CAD 1849/18APR14 time of origin 0703hrs

Cab driver phoned Police after collecting three males from Alperton area.

They requested to be taken to Greenes Bar Neasden Lane North and on arrival asked to be
taken round the back of the pub as the door would be open.

They were already drunk and presumably wanted to go drinking in the bar. They seemed to
know that the back door would be open.

Suspect asked driver to get out and knock on the door for them. He refused and then there
was an argument which culminated in a scuffle where the driver was punched and kicked by
suspect.

Investigating Officer PC Cox spoke to staff at Greenes Bar on 9th May 2014 and he viewed the
CCTV system. For the month of April there is footage available from 22nd onwards but no
recorded footage available from 01 - 21st, therefore there is no footage available from the 18th
It is not known whether this was because of a faulty system or whether it is merely that footage
is only kept for a short period of time.

| outlined the fact that the national standard for CCTV footage being obtained is 31 days and
that this falls below that. They are aware and will be ordering an engineer to solve this issue.
There is insufficient evidence from this investigation to be able to identify the suspect of this
assault.

CRIS 1909586/14 CAD 5648/21APR14

Victim and friend met up and decided to go for a drink at GREENES in NEASDEN.

They arrived at approx 2220 hours and Victim states that between this time and approx 0010
hours they had 3 drinks and were in a jovial mood. Victim states that he was stood near the
pool table in the corner of the pub when he noticed Suspect walk past him towards a pool cue
that was stood up in the corner behind Victim. Victim suspected that he was getting it to play
pool when Suspect picked it up in the middle and using the butt end of the cue hit Victim at eye
level across the face.

VIW states that this point he had not had any conversation with SUS at all and his nose
exploded. He had blood pouring down his face and before he could react he had the two
bouncers had grabbed him and was marching him towards the door. Closely followed by the
Owner of GREENES. Victim was taken back to his H/A by a taxi where when he entered the
premises he collapsed. He was then taken by friend to CMH where it was diagnosed he had
concussion.

Investigating officer spoken to the assistant manager Lee at Greenes 19/5/14. She was aware
of the incident. She will speak to the manager when he returns to get the cctv burned. She has
informed me that the cctv inside the pub has been temperamental recently so it may not have
recorded.

Investigating Officer spoke with Lee from Greenes on 31/5/14 She states they had lost my
number. She has passed my details on to the manager to call me when he is free. Lee has told
me that they did look through the footage to see if the incident had recorded but it does not
appear to have recorded. The problem being that they had more cameras installed and the
hardrive capacity remained the same so not all of the cameras footage has been retained.
They are looking into getting a larger hardrive. | await confirmation of this from the manager
The manager of Greenes, Tim has called the investigating officer 5th June 14. He has
explained that the CCTV is no longer available as the system was upgraded when 4 new
cameras were added and this has affected the memory.

22nd July 2014

8 Greenes bar

Page 10




Meeting held with Tim Sheehan, Ray Hagan and Brent Police Licensing at Brent Civic Centre.
Meeting to discuss recent assaults and late night opening without authority. Brent Police
licensing have made representations to recent temporary event notices made by Mr Sheahan
due to crime and disorder at the location. The licensing sub committee heard the evidence on
25th April and refused the TEN;s. It was agreed the following actions to be implemented by Mr
Sheahan at the venue: CCTV recording for 31day, door supervisors, and a 'members only'
entry policy in the interim. Mr Sheahan would like to meet after a few months to discuss the
venue extend the licensable activity times permanently.

8th Feb 2015

CAD 1684/08FEB15 0400 hrs.

Caller is complaining about noise at Greenes PH, Neasden Lane North. Caller states she
called Brent Council noise team but they finished at 0200 hrs. She believes the pub knows this
and they turn the music up louder.

8th Feb 2015 0415 hours

PC McDonald was driving past Greenes Bar off duty and saw the front entrance door open.
Attention was drawn to the location by the verbal noise emanating from inside the premises; it
looked very busy with customers. There was no Temporary Event Notice in place for this date,
the premises should have been closed.

8th Feb 2015

CAD refers 2469 0800hrs

CAD refers 2478

Emergency calls made to Police from members of public concerned for the welfare of a drunken
distressed female in the North Circular Road near the junction of Neasden lane North. Statements
received from a Police traffic officer and local Brent Police Officer who attended this call and assisted
the drunken female who alleged to have left Greenes Bar between 0630 - 0700hrs on 8th
Feb.(Statements attached)

21st February 2015
Letter sent to Mr Sheahan requesting CCTV footage from 0200 to 0600 hours on 8th February
2014. Request also sent via Email to Mr Sheahan

27th February 2015
Email to Mr Sheahan requesting the CCTV footage as the above request.

20th March 2015 2300hrs

Premises visited by PC McDonald and PC Whitcomb, Mr Sheahan was expecting the visit and
arranged for the above CCTV footage to be downloaded and available for collection.

There were approximately 30 customers, all but one was male. A high proportion appeared to
have Irish accents and was in workman's clothes. One male wearing a high visibility jacket and
trousers was drunk and due to his unsteadiness officers had problems walking around him in
the small bar area. Officers spoke to the lone male member of staff, Frank, who provided a
memory stick left by Mr Sheahan containing the CCTV footage from 8/2/15. As the officers left
the bar, the drunk male in the high visibility jacket also walked out into the street. This male
staggered to the nearby lamp post and urinated in full view of the public. At this point Frank
also came out of the pub and called to the Officers that Mr Sheahan was coming downstairs to
speak to them. Frank also saw the drunk male urinating, he spoke to him, the male staggered
around on the pavement for a short while before unlocking a door adjacent to the lamp post
and entered the premises. When Mr Sheahan appeared on the pavement the officers
explained what they had witnessed pointing out the urine now in full flow down the street. Mr
Sheahan could not understand and explained the male actually lives in the premises next to the
lamp post. Officers told Mr Sheahan it was probably as he had been allowed to get drunk in his
pub. Officers spoke briefly about the incident on 8th February and he openly said he had

9 Greenes bar

Page 11




permitted licensable activities outside his authorised hours. Mr Sheahan is convinced he runs
a 'tight ship' in a tough area. His members’ only rule is keeping the Eastern European gangs
and travellers’ out of the premises and such deserves a late licence.

24th March 2015

PC McDonald attempted to view the CCTV footage provided by Mr Sheahan of the events on
8th February. Unfortunately the memory stick contained two files that were empty. PC
McDonald telephoned Mr Sheahan and left a voice mail and explained the problem.

PC McDonald has taken the memory stick to the specialist CCTV unit at Wembley Police
Station and they confirmed the files are empty. There is no reason to pursue this matter as
there are no conditions attached to this premise licence requesting CCTV.

14th April 2015
More advertisements on social media highlighting late licence and music and entertainment at
the venue.

19th April 2015
Cad 1537 at 0332 hours. Complaints from local resident to noise and music at Greenes Bar.

10 Greenes bar

Page 12




11

Page 13

Greenes bar




Please tick v Yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? L]

If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations relating to this premises before, please state what they were
and when you made them

12 Greenes bar

Page 14



Checklist Please tick v Yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate ]

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected ]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

13 Greenes bar

Page 15



Notes for Guidance
1.  The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the following
address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the application relates to:-

Safer Streets
Brent Council
Brent House

3" Floor West, 349-357 High Road

Wembley,
Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

@ 020 8937 5359

Fax: 020 8937 5357

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Please send copies of your application and any supporting documents to the responsible
authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAQ 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health Department
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Service
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE10LL

Tel: 020 7587 2778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HA9 7RJ

Tel: 020 8937 4175

Public Safety Team
Brent Council

Brent House

3rd Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

14

Page 16

Trading Standards
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health
and Care

116 Chaplin Road
Wembley

HAQ 4UZ

Greenes bar



APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I...Police Constable Nicola McDonald on behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police
finsert name of applicant] apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the

review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable).,

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Name and postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Greenes Bar
362-364 Neasden Lane North,

Post Town Neasden Post Code (if known) NW10 0BT

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Timothy Oliver Sheahan 362 Neasden lane North NW10 OBT

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

155412

1 Greenes bar

Page 17



Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v Yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) ]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
mr L] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ Other title L]
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v Yes
| am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2 Greenes bar

Page 18



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Police Constable Nicola McDonald
Brent Police Licensing
Wembley Police Station

609 High Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

Telephone number (if any) 02087333206

E-mail address (optional} Nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance X

4) the protection of children from harm

3 Greenes bar

Page 19



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The premises licence for this venue has been in existence since it's conversion with the
introduction of the current licensing Act in November 2005. The current premises licence holder
Timothy Sheahan is also the designated premises supervisor, he has held this position since
December 2013. However Mr Sheahan has been managing the venue since Autumn 2012.
The permitted licensable activity is supply of alcohol only from 1000 to 2300 hours Monday to
Saturday and 1200 to 2230 hours on Sundays. There are no conditions attached to this
premises licence.

Unfortunately Mr Sheahan fails to operate this premise within the terms of the licence. He
regularly authorises unlicensable activity contrary to Section 136 Licensing Act 2003, usually
allowing music and entertainment or supply of alcohol. Even when Mr Sheahan has submitted
a temporary event notice he has allowed licensable activity to continue after its conclusion. The
venue permits the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk contrary to Section 141 Licensing
Act 2003. The operation of the venue sanctions breaches of the Heath Act 2006 by allowing
the smoking of cigarettes in an enclosed commercial premises.

These offences have either been witnessed by Police or Police have received complaints from
local residents.

Mr Sheahan has received a formal warning letter from Police, in addition when further offences
were committed the management were called in to the Civic Centre of a meeting with Brent
Police Licensing and an Action plan compiled. He has been spoken to over the telephone on
many occasion and advised how to improve and strengthen his role and responsibilities.
Regrettably Mr Sheahan'’s disregard to the licensing legislation has continued. The licensing
objections are going to be jeopardized more if he is allowed to continue operating the venue in
this way.

Police request that a ‘time the premises closes to the public’ be added to the licence and
that be 30minutes after the sale of alcohol stops (2330 hours Monday to Saturday and
2300 hours on Sundays). This allows a drinking up time for his customers.

Police request Mr Sheahan be removed as the designated premises supervisor, the
evidence outlines that he ignores the importance of licensing legislation and is unable
or unwilling to operate the premises within the authority given.

To assist a new DPS control the venue more successfully, Police consider the following
conditions to be added to the premises licence

Door supervisors Mandatory Condition

Door supervisors to be employed on the premises from 2000hrs on Friday, Saturday and
Sundays they shall control entrance to the premises and to control order within the premises.

Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and
any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance and exit of the premises.

A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

4 Greenes bar

Page 20




A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the person refusing
the sale shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 2230 hours.
Regular documented staff training on licensing legislation and operating procedures to be
given. This training shall be signed and dated and a copy of these training records available for

inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.

Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on the plan
submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses.

Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the premises.
Police also request Music to become licensable, that the effect of the de-regulation be
removed from this premises licence by the committee.

This list is not exhaustive and relies upon up to date plans of the premise.

Police feel that these are wholly reasonable, proportionate and appropriate measure to be put in place
to promote the licensing objectives. Police reserve the right to give evidence on any further incidents
which may take place at, or in the vicinity of the premises, between the service of this application and
the hearing and/or during the time allowed for any appeal proceedings.

5 Greenes bar

Page 21




Greenes bar

Page 22




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 2)

4th October 2013 2350hrs. PC's McDonald and Lewis-Evans visited Greenes Bar. Tim
Sheahan was managing the bar, the designated premises supervisor (DPS) was not there. Mr
Sheahan informed Police he was applying to become the DPS. There was a handful of
customers and evidence that smoking was being permitted within the premises. There was a
strong smell and haze of cigarette smoke and an ashtray on the bar containing cigarette butts.
Mr Sheahan was advised of the Health Act legislation.

10th January 2014 0120 hrs PC’s McDonald and Lewis-Evans visited Greenes Bar. The front
external shutters were closed and the entrance door was locked. Officers knocked on the door
and it was opened, before officers could identify themselves the unknown male who opened it
said ‘if you want a drink you had better hurry and come in before you are seen’. As officers
entered the Bar they saw approximately seven customers drinking beer from pint glasses.
Some customers were smoking cigarettes. There were three members of a band packing away
their musical equipment. There was a white male behind the bar, Officers identified
themselves and at this point the staff member began telling customers the premises were
closed. Mr Sheahan was in bed, the member of staff went to wake him. Mr Sheahan was
aware his licence was until 2300 hours. Officers advised him to operate the premises within
the authority or apply to vary the premises licence or submit Temporary Event Notices.

A warning letter was posted to Mr Sheahan (See Attached)

9th March 2014 0415hrs

CRIS 1905687/14 CAD1856/09MAR14

Female member of the public phoned 999 that a group of men had come out of Greenes Bar
and were fighting in the street. Upon Police arrival one Irish male was taken to hospital with a
head injury. The remainder of the Irish males claimed he had fallen over. All the males were
heavily intoxicated. The front door of Greenes Bar had been locked and Police could not get a
reply from their knocking.

There was a TEN in place for the night of 8th to 9th March however the event was to finish at
0200 hours. (See attached)

21st March 2014

Complaint received from local resident and witness to the above incident. Complaints refer to
noise music, and drunkenness at Greenes Bar. Complainant spoken to by licensing Officers
(see attached)

5th April 2014

CAD 1113/05APR 0212 hours 362 High Road, NW10.

Complaints from local resident A local resident reported a noise nuisance from the pub and he could
hear glasses being broken. He confirmed that the pub was spilling out and the people were being very
rowdy and very drunk. He stated there were approx 20 males and females gathered outside all very
drunk. (see attached)

6th April 2014 0600hrs

Cris 1908116/14 CAD 2378

Police were called to a male who had been assault by other males. Witness saw the victim
leave Greenes and walk along Neasden lane to the Cab office at 447 Neasden Lane . After a
short time he came running back towards Greenes and was being chased by three other white
males who attached him. Victim was taken to hospital. He was heavily intoxicated. He refused
to make a statement to Police. Officers visited Greenes and spoke to the female member of
staff named Lee. She could not operate the CCTV. Mr Sheahan provided CCTV footage but it

7 Greenes bar

Page 23




was an incorrect format.

15th April 2015-04-10 Nick Mortimer Brent Police Licensing made representations to a TEN
submitted for 4th and 5th May 2014.(See attached)

19th April 2014

CRIS 1909279/14 CAD 1849/18APR14 time of origin 0703hrs

Cab driver phoned Police after collecting three males from Alperton area.

They requested to be taken to Greenes Bar Neasden Lane North and on arrival asked to be
taken round the back of the pub as the door would be open.

They were already drunk and presumably wanted to go drinking in the bar. They seemed to
know that the back door would be open.

Suspect asked driver to get out and knock on the door for them. He refused and then there
was an argument which culminated in a scuffle where the driver was punched and kicked by
suspect.

Investigating Officer PC Cox spoke to staff at Greenes Bar on 9th May 2014 and he viewed the
CCTV system. For the month of April there is footage available from 22nd onwards but no
recorded footage available from 01 - 21st, therefore there is no footage available from the 18th
It is not known whether this was because of a faulty system or whether it is merely that footage
is only kept for a short period of time.

| outlined the fact that the national standard for CCTV footage being obtained is 31 days and
that this falls below that. They are aware and will be ordering an engineer to solve this issue.
There is insufficient evidence from this investigation to be able to identify the suspect of this
assault.

CRIS 1909586/14 CAD 5648/21APR14

Victim and friend met up and decided to go for a drink at GREENES in NEASDEN.

They arrived at approx 2220 hours and Victim states that between this time and approx 0010
hours they had 3 drinks and were in a jovial mood. Victim states that he was stood near the
pool table in the corner of the pub when he noticed Suspect walk past him towards a pool cue
that was stood up in the corner behind Victim. Victim suspected that he was getting it to play
pool when Suspect picked it up in the middle and using the butt end of the cue hit Victim at eye
level across the face.

VIW states that this point he had not had any conversation with SUS at all and his nose
exploded. He had blood pouring down his face and before he could react he had the two
bouncers had grabbed him and was marching him towards the door. Closely followed by the
Owner of GREENES. Victim was taken back to his H/A by a taxi where when he entered the
premises he collapsed. He was then taken by friend to CMH where it was diagnosed he had
concussion.

Investigating officer spoken to the assistant manager Lee at Greenes 19/5/14. She was aware
of the incident. She will speak to the manager when he returns to get the cctv burned. She has
informed me that the cctv inside the pub has been temperamental recently so it may not have
recorded.

Investigating Officer spoke with Lee from Greenes on 31/5/14 She states they had lost my
number. She has passed my details on to the manager to call me when he is free. Lee has told
me that they did look through the footage to see if the incident had recorded but it does not
appear to have recorded. The problem being that they had more cameras installed and the
hardrive capacity remained the same so not all of the cameras footage has been retained.
They are looking into getting a larger hardrive. | await confirmation of this from the manager
The manager of Greenes, Tim has called the investigating officer 5th June 14. He has
explained that the CCTV is no longer available as the system was upgraded when 4 new
cameras were added and this has affected the memory.

22nd July 2014

8 Greenes bar

Page 24




Meeting held with Tim Sheehan, Ray Hagan and Brent Police Licensing at Brent Civic Centre.
Meeting to discuss recent assaults and late night opening without authority. Brent Police
licensing have made representations to recent temporary event notices made by Mr Sheahan
due to crime and disorder at the location. The licensing sub committee heard the evidence on
25th April and refused the TEN;s. It was agreed the following actions to be implemented by Mr
Sheahan at the venue: CCTV recording for 31day, door supervisors, and a 'members only'
entry policy in the interim. Mr Sheahan would like to meet after a few months to discuss the
venue extend the licensable activity times permanently.

8th Feb 2015

CAD 1684/08FEB15 0400 hrs.

Caller is complaining about noise at Greenes PH, Neasden Lane North. Caller states she
called Brent Council noise team but they finished at 0200 hrs. She believes the pub knows this
and they turn the music up louder.

8th Feb 2015 0415 hours

PC McDonald was driving past Greenes Bar off duty and saw the front entrance door open.
Attention was drawn to the location by the verbal noise emanating from inside the premises; it
looked very busy with customers. There was no Temporary Event Notice in place for this date,
the premises should have been closed.

8th Feb 2015

CAD refers 2469 0800hrs

CAD refers 2478

Emergency calls made to Police from members of public concerned for the welfare of a drunken
distressed female in the North Circular Road near the junction of Neasden lane North. Statements
received from a Police traffic officer and local Brent Police Officer who attended this call and assisted
the drunken female who alleged to have left Greenes Bar between 0630 - 0700hrs on 8th
Feb.(Statements attached)

21st February 2015
Letter sent to Mr Sheahan requesting CCTV footage from 0200 to 0600 hours on 8th February
2014. Request also sent via Email to Mr Sheahan

27th February 2015
Email to Mr Sheahan requesting the CCTV footage as the above request.

20th March 2015 2300hrs

Premises visited by PC McDonald and PC Whitcomb, Mr Sheahan was expecting the visit and
arranged for the above CCTV footage to be downloaded and available for collection.

There were approximately 30 customers, all but one was male. A high proportion appeared to
have Irish accents and was in workman's clothes. One male wearing a high visibility jacket and
trousers was drunk and due to his unsteadiness officers had problems walking around him in
the small bar area. Officers spoke to the lone male member of staff, Frank, who provided a
memory stick left by Mr Sheahan containing the CCTV footage from 8/2/15. As the officers left
the bar, the drunk male in the high visibility jacket also walked out into the street. This male
staggered to the nearby lamp post and urinated in full view of the public. At this point Frank
also came out of the pub and called to the Officers that Mr Sheahan was coming downstairs to
speak to them. Frank also saw the drunk male urinating, he spoke to him, the male staggered
around on the pavement for a short while before unlocking a door adjacent to the lamp post
and entered the premises. When Mr Sheahan appeared on the pavement the officers
explained what they had witnessed pointing out the urine now in full flow down the street. Mr
Sheahan could not understand and explained the male actually lives in the premises next to the
lamp post. Officers told Mr Sheahan it was probably as he had been allowed to get drunk in his
pub. Officers spoke briefly about the incident on 8th February and he openly said he had

9 Greenes bar

Page 25




permitted licensable activities outside his authorised hours. Mr Sheahan is convinced he runs
a 'tight ship' in a tough area. His members’ only rule is keeping the Eastern European gangs
and travellers’ out of the premises and such deserves a late licence.

24th March 2015

PC McDonald attempted to view the CCTV footage provided by Mr Sheahan of the events on
8th February. Unfortunately the memory stick contained two files that were empty. PC
McDonald telephoned Mr Sheahan and left a voice mail and explained the problem.

PC McDonald has taken the memory stick to the specialist CCTV unit at Wembley Police
Station and they confirmed the files are empty. There is no reason to pursue this matter as
there are no conditions attached to this premise licence requesting CCTV.

14th April 2015
More advertisements on social media highlighting late licence and music and entertainment at
the venue.

19th April 2015
Cad 1537 at 0332 hours. Complaints from local resident to noise and music at Greenes Bar.

10 Greenes bar

Page 26




11

Page 27

Greenes bar




Please tick v Yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? L]

If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations relating to this premises before, please state what they were
and when you made them

12 Greenes bar

Page 28



Checklist Please tick v Yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate ]

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected ]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

13 Greenes bar

Page 29



Notes for Guidance
1.  The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the following
address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the application relates to:-

Safer Streets
Brent Council
Brent House

3" Floor West, 349-357 High Road

Wembley,
Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

@ 020 8937 5359

Fax: 020 8937 5357

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Please send copies of your application and any supporting documents to the responsible
authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAQ 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health Department
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Service
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE10LL

Tel: 020 7587 2778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HA9 7RJ

Tel: 020 8937 4175

Public Safety Team
Brent Council

Brent House

3rd Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

14

Page 30

Trading Standards
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health
and Care

116 Chaplin Road
Wembley

HAQ 4UZ

Greenes bar



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC NM MCDONALD 157QK 8926
CR:1905687/14 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:N Press:Y Class:No Crime GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

09/03/2014 09:02
PC 230811 494QK J CHOUDRY

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
1. CAD1856/09MAR 14 refers. Crew of QK81E attended. PC Choudry 494QK. PC Rogers 828QK also
attended the scene.

2. Police were called by a female who stated that she could see a fight taking place outside the Greene's
Bar on Neasden Lane.. Upon police arrival there were a number of Irish males stood around. VIW1
was bleeding heavily from above the left eye. Police spoke to the males one scene and asked what had
happened. All the males stated that VIW 1 had fallen over and banged his head on the ground.

VIW1 was asked the same question and he stated that he had fallen. VIW1 was heavily intoxicated.
VIW1 was treated by officers on scene whilst awaiting LAS arrival. Initially PC 494QK was alone at
the scene and VIW 1's behaviour changed from calm to aggressive. More units were requested to the
scene to assist with VIW1's first aid and also to help keep him calm. VIW1 seemed to become agiitated
anytime he saw the other Irish males.

Whilst VIW1 was being treated the other males all walked off and refused to speak to police any
further. VIW1 was asked if any one them were involved in the injuries he had sustained to which he
replied "no".

One male remained on sceme. This male was a friend of VIW1. Whilst waiting for LAS VIW1
appeared to drift in and out of conciousness. VIW1 would then get up suddenly and shout "I'm gonna

kill him". VIW1 was asked who he was referring to but would not disclose any details of the person.
VIW1 did not even provide a first name.

VIW1 was asked what had happened and confirmed that he had been kicked and punched.

VIW1 was seen by LAS V949 who wanted VIW1 taken to St

24/04/2015 14:11 rRaye281 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC NM MCDONALD 157QK 8926
CR:1905687/14 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:N Press:Y Class:No Crime GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

09/03/2014 09:02
PC 230811 494QK J CHOUDRY

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
Marys Hospital. VIW1 initially refused to go to hospital but was eventually persuaded by his friend and
LAS staff that if he did not his life could be in danger due to his injuries.

Police accompanied VIW1 to St Mary's hospital. PS Reeves was informed of the incident and also the
extent of injuries and was also informed that the victim did not want to provide police with any
information.

Upon arrival at the hospital VIW1 was seen by the Trauma team. The doctor in charge was Dr Emer
Sutherland who was leading the trauma team for the night shift.

Dr Sutherland ordered various body scans. Dr Sutherland informed officers on scene that the injuries
were not life changing or life threatening.

Officers spoke to VIW1 and told him that they wanted to seize his outer clothing and shoes to assist
with identifying the persons involved in assaulting him. VIW1 refused to allow this and stated "I will
sort him out myself". VIW1 was advised not to try and find the person responsible. Police also tried
without success to convince the victim to assist police with their enquiries.

VIW1 had a bump to the right side of his forehead. VIW1 also had a cut near the eye brow area and
grazes near his right cheek area. There were also some small cuts on the victims hands.

The public house was closed upon police arrival and therefore although they possibly had CCTYV inside
and outisde the venue this could not be viewed or seized.

Brent Council CCTV covers part of the scene but would only havd started recording that side of the
scene when police arrived.

A number of shops along the street may also have cameras but

24/04/2015 14:11 PRafe32 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC NM MCDONALD 157QK 8926
CR:1908116/14 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:A/GBH W/I GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

06/04/2014 07:45
PC 215545 168QK SD GINGER

Branch Flag GT added

06/04/2014 09:01
PC 215545 168QK SD GINGER

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
CAD 2378 refers

Pc Ginger 168QK ,Pc Pearce 693QK, Ps Ajayi 94QK and Ps Sefer 71QK all attended.
The venue is the street and road in Neasden Lane North NW 10 outside 380.

Police recieved a call from the LAS stating that they had been called to man who had been assaulted
and had head injuries.

Police arrived on scene and noticed V1 lying on the ground being comforted by several other males.
Police asked what had happened and 12 stated that his brother had been beaten up and they had hit him
in the head several times with a house brick, the brick was laying next to him. Police have then
administered first aid, V1 was drifting in and out of concousness and was vomiting, with several cuts
over his head and a bite mark to his right cheek. V1 was extremely drunk.

Police have asked several members of the public including friends of V1 if they had seen anything,
however they all stated that they hadnt seen a thing.

Police have then asked a male who identified himself as his brother I2 if he had seen what happended,
however he stated that he hadnt seen anything.

At that point W3 was spoken too who stated he saw most of the incident, W3 stated that the VICTIM
had walked up from Greenies Public House to get a taxi, a short while later the VICTIM has come
running down being chased by SUSPECTS, W3 has then been chased around in the middle of the road
by SUSPECT 1 who was in possession of a pole of some description, VICTIM has then been hit in the
legs and side and lost his shoe and slipped over, SUSI has then walked over the road and picked up a

house brick and hit the VICTIM in the

24/04/2015 14:13 PRage 83 CRIS Live



Page 34



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC NM MCDONALD 157QK 8926

CR:1909279/14 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Common Assault

GLU:QK
Venue
Location
OMPD?
Address:

O/S,Greenes Bar 362-364 NEASDEN LANE NORTH,
LONDON,NW10 0BT
Location Text:

GLU: QK Local Id: QK19
Watch Area:

Main

Location Type(s): FA Street

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orina CCTV Area? U
CCTV Options:

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

Date/Time Transferred By

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname:

24/04/2015 14:19 PRage 85

Grid Ref:  520837,186316

Previous GLU Previous IU

CRIS Live



Page 36



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC NM MCDONALD 157QK 8926
CR:1909279/14 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Common Assault
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

19/04/2014 14:54
PC 202538 281QK NG COX

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
CAD 1849/18APR14 refers

time of origin 0703

time of arrival 0712

unit attending Q2FE and 2 others assisting.
CAd came from Clock cars 447 NCR

VIW1 the driver picked up 3 irish males from sainsburys petrol station Alperton and they requested to
go to cricklewood broadway.

they did not have money on them and as such asked to be taken to a cashpoint.

they were taken to two seperate cashpoints and stated that the card was not working.

Susp 1 in the green top seemed to be taking the lead in where they were going.

they requested to be taken to greenes bar neasden lane north and on arrival asked to be taken round the
BACK of the pub as the door would be open.

They were already drunk and presumably wanted to go drinking in the bar. they seemed to know that
the back door would be open.

Susp asked driver to get out and knock on the door for them. he refused and then there was an
argument which culminated in a scuffle where the driver was punched and kicked by suspl. viw2 and
3 were standing and shouting. they were not involved in the scuffle.

all 3 then left the location without paying the fare.

police were called

area search by police found viw2 and 3 walking back along the NCR towards the cab office. they were
stopped and stated that they did not know the suspect but had met him in a bar and that he had now
diappeared.

they agreed to pay the fare and were taken to a cashpoint where they paid the outstanding £22 plus a tip
to cover the ripped shirt - they handed over £40.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene
The venue was the alleyway behind Greenes. unknown cctv

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
not applicable at this stage

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
VIW1 the driver was happy to accept the money for the fare with the extra covering the shirt.

24/04/2015 14:20 P&agg 837 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC NM MCDONALD 157QK 8926
CR:1909279/14 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Common Assault
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects
no details known of the suspect at this stage.

The VIW has a short video clip which he took on his phone just after the scuffle but this does not show
identifyable footage of the suspect.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence
VIW1 was informed that there is little else that can be done with this investigation at this stage.

24/04/2015 14:20 Page88 CRIS Live



From: Hamber Helen - QK

Sent: 08 February 2015 11:46

To: QK - Licensing

Subject: Re: Greenes PH, Neasden Lane North
Dear all

CAD 1684/08FEB15 is a complaint about noise at Greenes PH, Neasden Lane North. The call
came in at 0400 hrs.

Caller states she called EHO but they finished at 0200 hrs. She believes the pub knows this and
they turn the music up louder.

Caller is ******A Neasden Lane North, NW1(Q Q77 ***#xksasiik
FYI
Many thanks

Helen
GPC

Helen Hamber PC 121QK
X773105

Grip & Pace Centre
Partnership Desk &
Northwick Park NPT
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

HAO0 2HH

Tel: 101

Facsimile: Helen.Hamber@met.police.uk
Not protectively Marked

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



TERRITORIAL POLICING

GEST GAR NONE
METROPOLITAN ;
| POLICE Working together for a safer London 8 B

Brent Borough
Mr Raymond Hagan Licensing Department

4a Gladstone Parade
Edgware Road

Cricklewood

London

NW2 6JS
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wemble

Your ref: HA9 OF

) Tel: 020 8733 3206

Our ref: Greenes/110114 Mob: 07717555787
Email:
nikcola.mcdonald@met.police.
u
www.met.police.uk
Date 20th January 2014

Dear Mr Hagan

| am writing this letter in regard to Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane
North, NW10 OBT which is authorised under the Licensing Act 2003 to supply
alcohol for consumption off the premises from 1000 hours to 2300 hours
Monday to Saturday and from 1200 hours to 2230hours on Sundays.

On Saturday 11th January 2014 at 0120 hours the bar had the shutters down
and the doors were locked, when we knocked at the door it was opened and
before we identified ourselves we were told if we wanted a drink to hurry up
and come in so we weren't seen, there were approximately 7 customers in the
bar some of which were smoking. Three band members clearing away
equipment. Only when we identified who we were did staff start tell customers
that the bar was closed. You also currently do not have the provision for
regulated entertainment on your licence. This is an offence under section 136
of the Licensing Act 2003 namely unauthorised licensable activity.

| am aware that the premises licence was not displayed in the bar. If you do
not have a copy of the premises licence, | suggest you contact the council as
soon as possible as it is an offence not to have it displayed in the bar.

This letter comes as warning that any other breaches of licensing legislation

will be brought to the attention of the Licensing Authority Committee by the
way of a premises licence review.

Page 41



If you have any questions in relation to this letter please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Sam Lewis-Evans PC598QK
Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 42



Pool of model conditions — Issue 3 - January 2009

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Dan NOVAKOVIC ........cccoverieiiicrieensinnnes URN;: 01 QK 716 15

Age if under 18 Over18............ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Constable 203711 .......

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature:

e 2tles

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

NO NOTES AT SCENE MADE DUE TO OFFICER SAFTEY : FAST ROAD / RESISTANT FEMALE.
NOTES MADE IN SX WRITING ROOM
PC 541QK PRESENT NOTES DELAYED DUE TO BOOKING IN PROCEDURE.

F T T T YL T PV YV T L A AV P W T PV T T P T P VA e A VA P A P P A VA VA T A P T M VAT AT PV A VA VA A T T P WA VU VA VA VAT A PV P PAAVA VA

STARTED:0920hrs ENDED: 0930hrs
AAANAANANAAANAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAANANAAAAAANAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAAAAA

On SUNDAY the 08th of FEB 2015 at approx 0800hrs I was on duty in full uniform with PC 541QK onboard
QKB81E. We then got assigned an “I” grade CAD refers 2469, of a woman looking distressed by the roadside
NORTH CIRCULAR 406 SHELL GARAGE. We spun around and searched on part of the NORTH CIRCULAR
with no trace. Traffic unit then got assigned and we proceeded to cover the other side of the NORTH
CIRCULAR. Second call then came out CAD 2478 from an informant stating she is trying to kill herself.

As we approached the slip road A4088 we saw a female who I now know to be ****dob *** FIC3 F504 from -
g*¥***  standing just on the road. As we approached she stepped out even further into the road right in front of
our car.

We pulled up and PC 541QK shielded the woman with a car and tried to walk the lady towards the pavement
away from the road and the traffic.

She was non-compliant saying “no, no, no” and trying to walk back towards the street. I then came closer to the
lady and assisted PC 541QK walking her to the pavement to prevent injury. As I got close I could smell
intoxicating liquor on Miss** breath, she was quite clearly unsteady on her feet. As I tried talking to her she
became obstructive not giving us her name or reasons for being there. Her speech was also slurred and she didn’t
look like she was in complete of control of herself.

She was drunk. Based on her behaviour, impeding traffic and blocking the road, she was arrested by me at 0805
for being drunk and disorderly. She was handcuffed in front stack as she started to struggle ( cuff no 24209 ). She

Signature S - e ST, N Signature WitnesSed DY: coeviriieeerras e s saenrs s s s saa e e eraesraens

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)] RESTRICT 1 (+-nen complete)




RESTRICTED (when completed) et
age2 o0

Continuation of Statement of Dan NOVAKOVIC ......coociiiiiiiiieeiiieeieiieiimeseosissiessersssssmmssesesseresssssassssssssasssssnssnsessrmmn

was cautioned and made no reply. Arrest was necessary to prevent harm or injury coming to her. She was then
booked in under CN/716 at SX custody.

/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\ADDITIONAL/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\

In custody she did say that she had just left the GREENES BAR following a lock in. I didn’t attended the bar at

any stage.

Signature:

2003(1)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Dan NOVAKOVIC ........cccoverieiiicrieensinnnes URN;: 01 QK 716 15

Age if under 18 Over18............ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Constable 203711 .......

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature:

e 2tles

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

NO NOTES AT SCENE MADE DUE TO OFFICER SAFTEY : FAST ROAD / RESISTANT FEMALE.
NOTES MADE IN SX WRITING ROOM
PC 541QK PRESENT NOTES DELAYED DUE TO BOOKING IN PROCEDURE.

F T T T YL T PV YV T L A AV P W T PV T T P T P VA e A VA P A P P A VA VA T A P T M VAT AT PV A VA VA A T T P WA VU VA VA VAT A PV P PAAVA VA

STARTED:0920hrs ENDED: 0930hrs
AAANAANANAAANAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAANANAAAAAANAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAAAAA

On SUNDAY the 08th of FEB 2015 at approx 0800hrs I was on duty in full uniform with PC 541QK onboard
QKB81E. We then got assigned an “I” grade CAD refers 2469, of a woman looking distressed by the roadside
NORTH CIRCULAR 406 SHELL GARAGE. We spun around and searched on part of the NORTH CIRCULAR
with no trace. Traffic unit then got assigned and we proceeded to cover the other side of the NORTH
CIRCULAR. Second call then came out CAD 2478 from an informant stating she is trying to kill herself.

As we approached the slip road A4088 we saw a female who I now know to be ****dob *** FIC3 F504 from -
g*¥***  standing just on the road. As we approached she stepped out even further into the road right in front of
our car.

We pulled up and PC 541QK shielded the woman with a car and tried to walk the lady towards the pavement
away from the road and the traffic.

She was non-compliant saying “no, no, no” and trying to walk back towards the street. I then came closer to the
lady and assisted PC 541QK walking her to the pavement to prevent injury. As I got close I could smell
intoxicating liquor on Miss** breath, she was quite clearly unsteady on her feet. As I tried talking to her she
became obstructive not giving us her name or reasons for being there. Her speech was also slurred and she didn’t
look like she was in complete of control of herself.

She was drunk. Based on her behaviour, impeding traffic and blocking the road, she was arrested by me at 0805
for being drunk and disorderly. She was handcuffed in front stack as she started to struggle ( cuff no 24209 ). She

Signature S - e ST, N Signature WitnesSed DY: coeviriieeerras e s saenrs s s s saa e e eraesraens

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)] RESTRICT i1 (++hen complete)




RESTRICTED (when completed) et
age2 o0

Continuation of Statement of Dan NOVAKOVIC ......coociiiiiiiiieeiiieeieiieiimeseosissiessersssssmmssesesseresssssassssssssasssssnssnsessrmmn

was cautioned and made no reply. Arrest was necessary to prevent harm or injury coming to her. She was then
booked in under CN/716 at SX custody.

/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\ADDITIONAL/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\

In custody she did say that she had just left the GREENES BAR following a lock in. I didn’t attended the bar at

any stage.

Signature:

2003(1)




)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 3,9; MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Chris Madeley ............cccooeveerennniirnen URN: 01

Age if under 18 Over1i8............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: Police Officer 202288 .............

This statement (consisting of: ... £..l... pages each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liabie to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

d%jéy// V3
Signature: /W//" ........................................ Date: )/},//5

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On Sunday 8th February 2015 I was on duty in full police uniform. My posting for that day was driver of a marked police
traffic response vehicle call sign ON34 in company with FC 1679T Jones. 4s a result of a call CAD 2469 refers I attended
the A406 NW2 to the report of a female walking in the live carriageway. On arrival there was a local unit already on scene
talking with a female on the side of the road on the East carriageway just before the North off slip to Neasden. [ got out and
went and spoke with them. I couid see that the female wos drunk. I was told that she had been arvesied for being drunk and
disorderly. I asked her if she had left any property in the road. She stated that she had been inside ‘GREENES' in Neasden
Lane until abowt 630am. She said that she had lefi her handbag inside. Transport then arrived to convey the female to
custody. I decided to go to ‘GREENES’ to see if I could locate her bag. The time was now 815am. I went (o the front of the
pub and could see that the shutters were down. I then knocked on the door. A short while later the door was opened by a
male who identified himself as a member of staff’ I then went in fo the main bar avea. I could see that there was another male
sat al the bar with a full pint in front of him. There was also a female inside. In the bar to the left there was another male
who appeared to be cleaning up. PC Jones went to speak with him. I asked if I could speak with the landlord. I was told that
he had gone to bed a short while before. I asked who the people in the bar were. The details they gave me were - §J5h
s OB G He stoted that he had been working there for about 1 year. He was the male who opened the
door. @ SEEEEE DOP QRN e 10id me thai he had been working there since October 2013, He was the male
sat at the bar with a full pint. The female told me her name was J» GBI She was apparently the girlfriend of]
SEEERRE. | (o/d them [ was looking for the handbag, I was told that they remembered the female looking for the bag

when she was in there. ' was told that she had left about 630 - 7am. As the bag could not be found we lefl the premises.

Signature:  © Tl T s Signature witnessed by: i e

[2006707¢1): MG Licr| | : RESTRICTED (when complete)

age 49




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  Chris Madeley ..o

ﬂ@%'%

e quanvilhy

Signature: L Signature witnessed by: ..

2003(1)

Page 50



From: Davidson Fiona - QK

Sent: 20 March 2014 19:52

To: Mortimer Nick - QK

Subject: GREENES BAR - 362 NEASDEN LANE
Hi Nick,

Just a quick one RE the above property. | have a GBH report (1905687/1) unlikely to go
anywhere, however a witness who called Police who lives ****states there are often
problems there and people are still drunk and music playing until 5am. | just wanted to
make you aware if it was somewhere of interest.

Many thanks

Fiona

T/DC Fiona Davidson
Team 2
Criminal Investigation Department

Wembley Police Station

@ Phone: 020 8733 3745

E-mail: fiona.davidson@met.pnn.police.uk
[=] Mail: Wembley Police Station

5th Floor, Sudbury House
603 Harrow Road
London HAO 2HH

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



From: Hamber Helen - QK

Sent: 05 April 2014 17:17

To: QK - Licensing

Subject: Re: 362A High Road, NW10
Dear All

For your info CAD 1113/05APR relates to a call at 362 High Road, NW10. The time of call was 0212 hrs.
There is no pub name shown on the CAD but Google shows it as Greenes Bar.

| have had a look at your shared drive and checked their licence etc so thought you might like to know
about this.

A local resident reported a noise nuisance from the pub and he could hear glasses being broken. He
confirmed that the pub was spilling out and the people were being very rowdy and very drunk. He stated
there were approx 20 males and females gathered outside all very drunk.

Cheers

Helen

Helen Hamber PC 121QK
X773105

Grip & Pace Centre
Partnership Desk &
Northwick Park NPT
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

HAO0 2HH

Tel: 101

Facsimile: Helen.Hamber@met.police.uk
Not protectively Marked

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Greenes Bar Nessden

® 12 December- 14 Dﬂc&m“m

Q Greenes Bar Neasden

To say thank you to =Il our customers, friend’ s and mer“bers we are havmc H
Christmas party at =
Mike Mckennz the puck fair rover himsaf is baing flown in especialy for the
party weskend,
We will have lot's and Jot’s of free drink, food 2nd 2 draw for 2 holiday on the
night,
D73 following music so a wild night promised .
SO GET YOU MEMBERSHIP CARD SORTED AND COLLECTED ASAP.
Plezse like and share for £50 butter vouchers 1

Greenes

Bar neasoen

THIS WEEK
Wed 15th - Trad Session
Thurs 16th - Pool Tournament
Sat 18th - Live Music
from

Heidi McCaffrey J)
then...

. Sunday sees the return of

Timmy's BBQ!

free to all customers + delicousness quoranteed

ALSO MORE LIVE MUSIC
from

n facebook.com/greenesbameasden

Page 55




Greenes Bar Neasden

This week at Greenes

I}

(N Greenesii

B 1)casTten

THIS WEEK @ GREENE'S BAR

WEDNESDAY - TRADITIONAL SESSION
Frowm Brw

“ ANS AND SINGERS WELCOME ./

o SATURDAY - LIVE M
o’ DARREN NASH

SUNDAY - MORE LIVE M
DUN DA BHEAL

¥ Greenes Bar Neasden

Round out the weekend in style with our super double-bill.
Darren Nash Music and Dun Do Bheal live on stage now

Like - Comment
() Gresnes Bar Nessden likes this.

‘:p 1 share

Seamus Guy Erm, I think you've tagged the wrong Dun Do Sheal.

¥ Greenes Bar Neasden

Saoirse Irish Band on stage soon... Bank Holiday madness continues in
Greene's... late bar, in-house taxi, party on

Like - Comment

i) Dmicdrs Demenmy, Michedl R. Goss and Sharon Mallarkey like this.

Bar Neasden

- Greenes

Easter Weekend entertainment here in Greenes Bar Neasden
Saturday night: Sacirss Irish Band

Sunday Night: Saoirse Irish Band

Monday: Double bill Dun do Bheal and Darren Nash Music

i Cathy Cronin, Doncgh O'leary, Miched| R. Goss and 3 others like this.

i
& 2 shares

Page 56



Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Brent

.-
L]
- -

Temporary Event Notice

Belore completing this notice please read the guidance notes st the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand plesse wrile legibly in block cepitais, In all cases ensure that your
answere ara ingide the boxes and written or typed In black ink. Use additional sheats if necessary.

You should keep & copy of the complated notice for your records. You must sand at least one copy of
thia natice to the licansing authority and additionel coples must be sant to the chief officer of police
and this local authority exercising environmentad haaith functions for the araa in which the premises
are situated. The licenaing authority will give to you written acknowledgemant of the receipt of the
notice,

1, the proposed premiseas user, hemby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal fo carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

Tile uﬂm[]um Ms [ ] Othor (pless® state)
Sumame SuUERMAN -
Forenames Aoy QLR

2 Previousnamu{ﬁaaseanbrdahﬁofmpmomnmomﬁdmm ﬂ>

3. Your date of birth - Cay [Morth_gg, | Your sopump |
{ 4. Your place of birth - . 3 ' -

5. National Insumnos Number N
8. Your cument address (We will use this address 1o
compiele the separate correspondence box below)

3(72 NensDow LAwE Noery .

with you unless you

Postiow® 1 _sypon Postoods \ i ORT -
_;ommm 7

D 028 (L0 IFIG .
Evening (optional)

| Moblle (optiona) onm S ERE
| Fax number (optional) .

-

e e o e e S e R s N S

Page 59 | E




E-Mail Address

{if available)}
8. Atemnative address for correspordence (If you complete the detnils below, we will use this
adudress to correspond with you) o

| Post town / Past code /

9. Altemnstive contact details

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

ot v R g et i ey

Please give the address of the premises where you intend 1o carry on the licendable activities.
or if it has no address give a detailed dascription {including the Ordnance Survey references)
{Please read note 2)

CARELWER

ORT
S62  WNEaSOEW [ ank Nk

Does a premises licence or club premses cerlificate have effect in relation to the premises (or

any part of the premises)? If so, please entar the cence or certificate number below.

Premizes kcence number [55(\,2

Club premises certificate number

if you infend o fy part of the ises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
wh%%noﬁm,mgﬁadmﬁpﬁmwmww. (Plaase read note 3)

—

Please describe the natune of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

pu’bu C Ugusk

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Flease read note 5)

AW\V%W»\#
PR b peimg,




lease state the censabie activities that you ntend to camy on at the premises (please
mark an “X" next to the licensable activities you intand to carry on). {Pleass read fe

8), . _
' The sale by retall of alcohol .

[ The supply of alcohol by ar on behalf of a ciub to, or to the order of, a
meamber of the club

The provision of regulated entantainment

 The provisicn of tate might refreshment

O00an

Are you giving a iate lemporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Plaase state the dates on which you intend to intend to use these
premises for icansable aclivities. {Please read note 8)

FadF mocdy Sak §) Sun A

PLEASE NOTE THAT ANY EVENT BEGINNING BEFORE MIDNIGHT AND CONTINUING INTO
THE NEXT DAY WOULD COUNT AS TWO DAYS TOWARDS THE 21 DAY LIMITATION.

Plaase giate the imes during the event perlod that you propose fo carry on licensable
activities (plaase give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

fad F mMoadh - 2208 Mey ~ 02006 Owm
S F orund. - 23 DA — 07200 Can
S A ML - 2130 -~ U< Ygy .
Pleass siate the mexdmunm number of people at any one time that you

intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you
intend %o carmy on licensable activiias, inchuding any staff, organisers or Vg

performers. (Pleasa read note 10) e
If the Ncensable aclvities will inciude the On the premises only o
supply of alcohol, ploase state whether the [

supplies will be for consumplion on or off the | Off the premises only i
premises, or both (please mak an “X" next 1o

the appropriate bax). (Please read note 11) Both O

s

 (Please mark an "X” in the box that to

If “Yes® please provide the detalis of your parsonial ficence below.
Isuing Noensing authorky Renk .
Licence number . '
Date of issue VA .
Dats of expiry

Any further relevant details 20\S




B you pmvicus!y given a lamporary event notice in mspectofany
-#ifgmises for events falling in the same calendar year as the avent for
{witch you are now giving this temporary event notice?

mm an “X* in the box that applies to you)
ng ves, plense state the number of temporary svant notioea
you have given for events in that same calendar ysar g

Have you already glven a temporary event noﬁoe for the same premises
in which the event peried:

a) ends 24 hours or lass before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

{Plaase mark an “X" In the box that applies to you)

Hasanyamdﬂaofyoum

given
in the same calendar ysar as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notica’?

{Please mark an “X in the box that applies to you)

ahmpomymﬁoeformm

the same premises in which the event perod.

a) ends 24 hours or leas before; or

b) bagins 24 hours or loss after

the avent period proposead in s notice?

{Please mark an "X In the box that applies to you)

if anawering yes, please state the total number of temporary event Yes
notices your associata(s) have given for events in the same calendar O

year

Has any sssociate of yours already given a temporary event notice for Yes | No

Has any person with whoin you are In business carrying on licenaabla
activities given a temparary event notice for an avent in the same

calendar year as the avent for which you are now giving a temporary
| event notice? (Please mark an "X ia the box that applies 10 you)

if answering yes, please state the total number of temporary svent
n%yourbum colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calondar year.

Hae any parson with whom you are in business cammying on licensable
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same premises
in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b} begins 24 hows or less after

the event periad proposed in this notice?

&

| (Piease mavk an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Send at least ons copy of this notice 1o the
which the premises am siluated

ng authority for the area in

premises are sitluated

— ]
Send a copy of this notice %0 the chief officer of palice for the area in which the | [~” /

| functions for the area in which the premises are situated

Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health | [L1~

Page 62

5E

ey e B TR+ T R T T TR P T S R AT LA

T T T A




5
¥ the premises ars situaied In one or more licensing authority areas, send at %8 -
least one copy of this nolics to sach additional A
W the prentises ans situeted in one or more polics areas, send & copy of this B,
»Mmromh £
premises ara situated I one or more local authority arees, sand a copy of | [\
i notice 1o each additional local authorlty exercising environmental health /
. | fonclions ]
"{ Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application v g / ‘
| Sign the declaration in Section 8 below L

S .::
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by of under the suthority of the pramises user.

form is comact to the best of my knowledge and belisf.

| understand that it is an offence:

{i) to knowingly or reckiessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary

svent notico and thed & parson i lable on conviction for such an offence o 2 fine up to
jovel 5 on the siandard scale; and

{#) to penmk an unauthorisd licansable activity to be cartied on at any place and thet a
person is Fable on conviction for any such olence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or

to imprisonment for a term not exceading six maonths, or to both,

Signature

- /IN% M"‘
13/ zMr

:;Iamaof

erson

| sigoing ’(“4 SUEN A -

Foroomplaionbyhloamhgmm

| acknowiedge receipt of this temporaty event notice.

Signature

| On bohaif of the licensing suthorify

Dule

Name of

Officer

| signing

R s

Page 63

g T A Ty

R e T



Page 64



| METROPOLITAN ;
; Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer Brent Police Licensing
5th Floor 5th Floor

Brent Civic Centre Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way Engineers Way
Wembley Wembley

HA90FJ HA9OFJ

Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Email:
nick.mortimer@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/219/14/NM

Police Objection to the Temporary Event Notice for Greene’s Bar,
362 Neasden Lane North, NW10 on 2nd to 4th May 2014.

| certify that | have considered the notice shown above and | wish to make representations that the
use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine the crime prevention initiative, for the
reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicholas Mortimer

An authorised officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, for the
purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by Mr Timothy
Sheahan, received in this office on Tuesday 15th April 2014. Police are formally objecting to the
notice under section 104 Licensing Act 2003. The Police objection is primarily concerned with the
crime and disorder and public safety objectives:

The notice is to allow for the use of the premises on 2nd and 3rd May from 2300 to 0200 and 4th May
from 2230 to 0100, the licensable activity is for the sale of alcohol. The nature of the event is
described as a 60th birthday party.

This premise has had several TEN'’s this year, not all without incident however there have been two
complaints from the public about noise and music going on as late as 5am. In addition there have
been three allegations of assault, CRIS’s 190493/14 at 1930 when no TEN was in place and the
applicant himself was assaulted, 1905687/14 at 0415 when there had been a TEN until 0200 and
1908116/14 when there was no TEN. In the latter two cases the victims and suspects appear to be
travellers and the assaults are never substantiated. The most recent case is the most disturbing where
a male was hospitalised after being struck repeatedly with a brick. This allegedly occurred at 0600 on
the 6th April 2014 after the victim and suspects had been drinking in the premise. There was no TEN
in force on that occasion and a request for CCTV has been made, to date this has not been received.

Page 65



| have spoken to the applicant and voiced my concerns over the recent issues but despite now having
door supervisors little seems to have improved.

It is my opinion that should this TEN go ahead that the licensing objectives would be breached and
further complaints about anti social behaviour and crime and disorder will take place.

Yours sincerely

Nick Mortimer

Brent Police Licensing

Page 66



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 OK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 1537:19APR15

TNCIDENT No. 15337 entered at 03:32 on 19APRL5 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :0 (Ordinary)
Call Tel :07958217499
Call Name:*‘k*************
Call Type:V (Victim)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :{ASB) NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW1O:
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Inc Locn :NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10:the greens ph
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH {Division: QK:XB]
Call Locn:****** NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520837,186316
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Opening 1:215 (ASB —~ Nuisance)
2:211 (Noise)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 03:41/19APR15):
OK24N QK23N 601QK 3680K 177QK 500K 1830QK 2020K 2040K 187QK
Assigned :
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops
CHS Demid:20150419001296

Linked

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 67



Page 68



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 QK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 1537:18APR15

Time Date Opid Termid
caller reports loud music coming from the neighbouring pub and somalian
cafe..
both locns are on neasden lane north..
caller has contacted the eho and been referred to pol as they are not
on duty..

03:41:03 19APR15 CHS
**% **GTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "211"
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **

03:42:00 19APR15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c720062 ) AT: 2015-04-19 03:41:58
SMF ASB (For All Incidents Of Anti-social Behaviour)
Always consider whether the circumstances of the incident render the
person concerned as vulnerable.
1. Has anything like this happened before?: Yes
2. Has the caller spoken to police about this or any other matter
relating to ASB?: Yes
3. If the answer to 2 is 'Yes', when were police called
(approximately)? : x3 wks
4. Prior to this call, has the person sought help from elsewhere (e.g.
Local Authority, Security, Housing Association, Samaritans, Citizens
Advice, BT, etc.)?: Yes
5. If the answer to 4 is 'Yes' please state who? : la eho but referred
to pol as not on duty
6. Are there any health or welfare issues we need to be aware of that
could help us deal with your call? (VULNERABILITY)?: Yes
7. If the answer to 6 is 'Yes' record details of how/why vulnerable.
Record any other relevant information? : caller is x8 mths pregnant
** For 'ASB' calls, you are no longer required to complete the 'REPEAT'
or 'VULNERABLE' SMFs **

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
03:41:03 19APR15 CHS CCC:CCH O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,211:NOISE

"n 11} " " P I
03:41:43 " 192333 DIV:QOK AK
03:41:45 " " " XP/BAK/0211
03:41:51 " " " LOCA (NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NWl10:somalian cafe)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 69



Page 70



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 OK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 1537:19APR15

TNCIDENT No. 15337 entered at 03:32 on 19APRL5 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :0 (Ordinary)
Call Tel :07958217499
Call Name:*‘k*************
Call Type:V (Victim)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :{ASB) NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW1O:
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Inc Locn :NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10:the greens ph
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH {Division: QK:XB]
Call Locn:****** NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520837,186316
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Opening 1:215 (ASB —~ Nuisance)
2:211 (Noise)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 03:41/19APR15):
OK24N QK23N 601QK 3680K 177QK 500K 1830QK 2020K 2040K 187QK
Assigned :
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops
CHS Demid:20150419001296

Linked

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 71



Page 72



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 QK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 1537:18APR15

Time Date Opid Termid
caller reports loud music coming from the neighbouring pub and somalian
cafe..
both locns are on neasden lane north..
caller has contacted the eho and been referred to pol as they are not
on duty..

03:41:03 19APR15 CHS
**% **GTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "211"
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **

03:42:00 19APR15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c720062 ) AT: 2015-04-19 03:41:58
SMF ASB (For All Incidents Of Anti-social Behaviour)
Always consider whether the circumstances of the incident render the
person concerned as vulnerable.
1. Has anything like this happened before?: Yes
2. Has the caller spoken to police about this or any other matter
relating to ASB?: Yes
3. If the answer to 2 is 'Yes', when were police called
(approximately)? : x3 wks
4. Prior to this call, has the person sought help from elsewhere (e.g.
Local Authority, Security, Housing Association, Samaritans, Citizens
Advice, BT, etc.)?: Yes
5. If the answer to 4 is 'Yes' please state who? : la eho but referred
to pol as not on duty
6. Are there any health or welfare issues we need to be aware of that
could help us deal with your call? (VULNERABILITY)?: Yes
7. If the answer to 6 is 'Yes' record details of how/why vulnerable.
Record any other relevant information? : caller is x8 mths pregnant
** For 'ASB' calls, you are no longer required to complete the 'REPEAT'
or 'VULNERABLE' SMFs **

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
03:41:03 19APR15 CHS CCC:CCH O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,211:NOISE

"n 11} " " P I
03:41:43 " 192333 DIV:QOK AK
03:41:45 " " " XP/BAK/0211
03:41:51 " " " LOCA (NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NWl10:somalian cafe)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 73



Page 74



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 OK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 1537:19APR15

TNCIDENT No. 15337 entered at 03:32 on 19APRL5 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :0 (Ordinary)
Call Tel :07958217499
Call Name:*‘k*************
Call Type:V (Victim)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :{ASB) NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW1O:
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Inc Locn :NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10:the greens ph
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH {Division: QK:XB]
Call Locn:****** NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520837,186316
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Opening 1:215 (ASB —~ Nuisance)
2:211 (Noise)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 03:41/19APR15):
OK24N QK23N 601QK 3680K 177QK 500K 1830QK 2020K 2040K 187QK
Assigned :
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops
CHS Demid:20150419001296

Linked

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 75



Page 76



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 QK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 1537:18APR15

Time Date Opid Termid
caller reports loud music coming from the neighbouring pub and somalian
cafe..
both locns are on neasden lane north..
caller has contacted the eho and been referred to pol as they are not
on duty..

03:41:03 19APR15 CHS
**% **GTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "211"
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **

03:42:00 19APR15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c720062 ) AT: 2015-04-19 03:41:58
SMF ASB (For All Incidents Of Anti-social Behaviour)
Always consider whether the circumstances of the incident render the
person concerned as vulnerable.
1. Has anything like this happened before?: Yes
2. Has the caller spoken to police about this or any other matter
relating to ASB?: Yes
3. If the answer to 2 is 'Yes', when were police called
(approximately)? : x3 wks
4. Prior to this call, has the person sought help from elsewhere (e.g.
Local Authority, Security, Housing Association, Samaritans, Citizens
Advice, BT, etc.)?: Yes
5. If the answer to 4 is 'Yes' please state who? : la eho but referred
to pol as not on duty
6. Are there any health or welfare issues we need to be aware of that
could help us deal with your call? (VULNERABILITY)?: Yes
7. If the answer to 6 is 'Yes' record details of how/why vulnerable.
Record any other relevant information? : caller is x8 mths pregnant
** For 'ASB' calls, you are no longer required to complete the 'REPEAT'
or 'VULNERABLE' SMFs **

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
03:41:03 19APR15 CHS CCC:CCH O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,211:NOISE

"n 11} " " P I
03:41:43 " 192333 DIV:QOK AK
03:41:45 " " " XP/BAK/0211
03:41:51 " " " LOCA (NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NWl10:somalian cafe)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 77



Page 78



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 OK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 1537:19APR15

TNCIDENT No. 15337 entered at 03:32 on 19APRL5 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :0 (Ordinary)
Call Tel :07958217499
Call Name:*‘k*************
Call Type:V (Victim)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :{ASB) NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW1O:
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Inc Locn :NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10:the greens ph
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520983,186199
GPA :QH {Division: QK:XB]
Call Locn:****** NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NW10
Map :Page 118, Grid Reference 520837,186316
GPA :QH [Division: QK:XB]
Opening 1:215 (ASB —~ Nuisance)
2:211 (Noise)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 03:41/19APR15):
OK24N QK23N 601QK 3680K 177QK 500K 1830QK 2020K 2040K 187QK
Assigned :
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops
CHS Demid:20150419001296

Linked

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 79



Page 80



PRINTED AT 11:00 19:APR:15 GPC LIC 008091 QK DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 1537:18APR15

Time Date Opid Termid
caller reports loud music coming from the neighbouring pub and somalian
cafe..
both locns are on neasden lane north..
caller has contacted the eho and been referred to pol as they are not
on duty..

03:41:03 19APR15 CHS
**% **GTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "211"
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **

03:42:00 19APR15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c720062 ) AT: 2015-04-19 03:41:58
SMF ASB (For All Incidents Of Anti-social Behaviour)
Always consider whether the circumstances of the incident render the
person concerned as vulnerable.
1. Has anything like this happened before?: Yes
2. Has the caller spoken to police about this or any other matter
relating to ASB?: Yes
3. If the answer to 2 is 'Yes', when were police called
(approximately)? : x3 wks
4. Prior to this call, has the person sought help from elsewhere (e.g.
Local Authority, Security, Housing Association, Samaritans, Citizens
Advice, BT, etc.)?: Yes
5. If the answer to 4 is 'Yes' please state who? : la eho but referred
to pol as not on duty
6. Are there any health or welfare issues we need to be aware of that
could help us deal with your call? (VULNERABILITY)?: Yes
7. If the answer to 6 is 'Yes' record details of how/why vulnerable.
Record any other relevant information? : caller is x8 mths pregnant
** For 'ASB' calls, you are no longer required to complete the 'REPEAT'
or 'VULNERABLE' SMFs **

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
03:41:03 19APR15 CHS CCC:CCH O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,211:NOISE

"n 11} " " P I
03:41:43 " 192333 DIV:QOK AK
03:41:45 " " " XP/BAK/0211
03:41:51 " " " LOCA (NEASDEN LANE NORTH,NWl10:somalian cafe)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 81



Page 82



From: McDonald Nicola - QK
Sent: 27 February 2015 12:18
To: ‘timsheahangrouy’
Subject: RE: Greenes Bar

Tm

['ve not heard anything from you
Isthis CCTV ready forcollecton

Regards
Nicola

From: timshezhangroup [maito:timsheahangroup@gmal.com]
Sent: 23 February 2015 20:44

To: McDonald Nicola - QK

Subject: Re: Greenes Bar

['m dealing with .
Twill be 1 contact on Wednesday or Thursday . Tim

From: Nicola McDonald @met pon policenk
Date:2015/0221 21:35 (GMTH00:00)
To:timsheabangroup@omail com

(e

Subject: Greenes Bar

Dear Tim

Please find atiached a formal CCTV request efter. Please confim receipt of this request
Regards

Nicola

Nicolz McDanald

PC1570K

Brent Police Licensing

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HAG7F]

02087333206

(7824868710

E-mail nicola medonald@met police uk
twitter @MPSBrent

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - plecze do not print this email unless absolutely necassary.

NOTICE - This emall and any attachments may be confidential subject to copynght andior legal pivege and are infended solely for the use of the ntended recipien. f you have received this emal in eror,please noffy the sender and delete it fom your system. To avoid incuring legal iabiites, you must not
distibute or copy the information n tis email withoutthe pemmission of the sender. MPS communization systems are monttored to the extent permitied by law. Consequenty, any email andlor atachments may be read by monitoring staf. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding
agreement on behaff o the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibilty for unauthorised agresments reached with other employees or agents. The securty ofthis emai and any attachments cannot be guarantesd. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and cormuption of
content can sfil oceur durng ransmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarly represent those of the Metropoitan Police Service (MPS).

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



TERRITORIAL POLICING

GEST GAR NONE
METROPOLITAN ;
| POLICE Working together for a safer London 8 B

Brent Borough
Mr Timothy Sheahan Licensing Department

Greenes Bar
362-364 Neasden Lane North

Neasden

London

NW10 0BT

: Wembley Police Station

Your ref. 603 Harrow Road
Wembley

Our ref: CAD1684/8FEB HAO 2HH
Tel: 020 8733 3206
Mobile:07824868710
Email:
nLcoIa.mcdonald@met.police.
u
www.met.police.uk
Date 21st February 2015

Dear Sir

| am writing this letter in response to an incident and allegations of noise and
anti social behaviour at Greenes Bar in the early hours on Sunday 8th
February 2015.

| am requesting a copy of the CCTV footage from this venue from 0200 hours
until 0600 hours on Sunday 8th February 2015. In addition | would like to
view the SIA door supervisor log or register and incident book for the same
date.

| am happy to collect from the premises. Please confirm upon receipt of this
letter when those items will be ready for inspection and collection

Yours Sincerely
Nicola McDonald PC157QK

Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 85



Pool of model conditions — Issue 3 - January 2009

Page 86



Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: The Centre@NW10

Name & Address of Premises: NorthWest10 71-73 High Street, NW10 4NS

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:
1 To provide regulated entertainment and to supply alcohol from 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Monday to Thursday, 08:00hrs to 05:00hrs Friday and Saturday and from 08:00hrs to
01:00hrs Sunday and to remain open for 30 minutes thereafter.

2. Background

The premises have previously held a Premises Licence since 2006 for the same hours and
activities.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 18/19 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police and Public Safety Officers.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 87



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers
A. Copy of Application Form
Copy of Police Objection

B
C. Copy of Public Safety Objection
D Copy of previous licence

Page 88



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Officer Brent B_oroslgh
Safer Streets Licensing Department

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Wembley
HA9 7FJ
Wembley Police Station
Your re 223328677 603 Harrow Road
Wembley
Our ref: 01QK//15/157 HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Email:
nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Date: Saturday 16th may 2015

Police Representation to the application for a Premises Licence for ‘Northwest 10’ first
and second floors, 71-73 High Street, NW10 4NS.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the objectives can be mitigated by removing the requested
variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Nicola McDonald

PC 157QK Licensing Constable
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating
schedule or added as conditions on the premises licence.

Smoking area
There needs to be contained smoking area next to the entrance of the premises. This should

not impede the public highway or cause obstruction to neighbouring premises.

Personal Licence Holder
The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to police and
highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Off Licences are

1
Page 89



particularly open to these sales receiving little supervision or visits from the responsible
authorities. Those who sell alcohol should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around
alcohol and should be fully trained to a national standard.

Members of staff who have formally been given authority should be fluent in English in order
to properly conduct the sale of alcohol and more importantly to refuse the sale if so required.

Door Supervisors

At least 1 supervisor to every 50 customers.

They will ensure compliance with licensing and security guidance.

A register /log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
authority on request.

Door Supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.
Ensure that there are a sufficient number and gender mix of door supervisors to monitor and
control the numbers and behaviour of persons present.

The premises will be operated in accordance with advice from the Metropolitan Police
Service, which will include search procedures, the confiscation, storage and ultimate disposal
of suspected illegal drugs and weapons.

Open Containers & Areas for Consumption of Alcohol
Customers will not be permitted to take open containers outside the premises, as defined in
the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by Responsible Authorities.

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified on the
plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing authority.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage,
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities
are not tolerated.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when
the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Capacity Limit for Premises

Proper control of the numbers of people in the premises is essential to prevent overcrowding
and the risk of disorder. It is impossible to conduct any meaningful risk assessment, without
knowing the maximum number of people that may be safely accommodated at any one time.
There must also be adequate facilities to monitor and control the number of people present
The capacity limit will be set by Officers from the Local Authority.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a
separate item.

Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if required should be
similarly displayed.

This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the licence
details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to
entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop selling alcohol.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.

Page 90



Drunkeness

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages (including free drinking water) shall be
available during the whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are
provided

The premises to adopt and advertise a scheme requiring all patrons under 21 years of age to
produce identification with the accepted forms of identification namely a passport or photo
driving licence.

No Entry or Re-Entry
This will help to reduce disorder and nuisance from people migrating to the premises from
establishments that have already closed or are about to.

Drugs
The DPS should ensure a written drugs and weapons policy for the premises has been

completed and is adhered to. Please see the Metropolitan Police Safe and Sound booklet for
further advise (available on the Web).

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are listed
below:

CCTV
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and licensing officers if requested.
A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises, top of the
stairs on to the first floor, search area, night club dance floor and points of supply of
alcohol.
Door Supervisors

Mandatory Condition

Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on
CCTV.

Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from one
hour prior to the commencement on any day when the premises are open past
midnight for licensable activity.
A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

Bottles and Glasses

Customers shall not be permitted to take open vessels outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises
identified on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the
licensing authority.

Capacity Limits

Page 91



The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers
shall not exceed (to be set by public safety team)

Proof of Age
A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to, photographic proof of age
required.

No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted on the premises after 2200
hours unless it is for an event specifically arranged for young people and prior notice
has been given to Police and Licensing Authority.

Drugs and Weapons

A comprehensive record of all seized drugs and weapons shall be kept and made
available to police and licensing officers for 12 months from the date of seizure.

Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs and weapons policy shall be displayed
at the entrance and at suitable places throughout the premises.

Toilets shall be checked at regular intervals for the use of drugs and other illegal
activities.

Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed
at each entrance.

General

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or

scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open for
primarily for use by persons under the age of 18.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 0200 hours.

All persons entering or re-entering, including staff and performers, shall be required to
pass through a search arch and wand search on days when there is a public or
private event.

Where Police or licensing Officers require admittance to the premises in an

emergency or part of an impromptu visit they shall not be impeded by requiring to
sign in or be searched.

Page 92



After 2300 hours smoking areas shall be limited to 20 persons and each area shall be
suitably supervised.

The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing
Authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service
Promotion/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a
copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council’s Licensing Unit not less than 14
days before the event is due to take place.

Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk
Assessment Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent
Council’s Licensing Unit within 3 days of the conclusion of the event.

No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive
premises.

The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.

All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties.

All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a
door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be lobbied and
fitted with a self-closing device.

Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit.

Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

Yours Sincerely
Nicola McDonald PC157QK

Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

Appticant number

Total

About applicant cne

Type

Applicant One

Organisation name

Address

Town

County

Postcode

Email address
Contact Name
Phone Number
Mobile

Registered Address

Registered Number

Premises

One

Limited Company

The Centre @ NW10

71 - 73 High Street
london

England

NW10 4NS

nw1iDspace@gmail.com

Mr Williams
CEETITED

Fie BT

71 - 73 High Street

08500817

NORTHWEST10, First and Second Floors, 71-73 High Street, London, NW10 4NS Location Map

Premisas Details

Address

Post Town
Postcode
Telephone number

Non-Domestic Rateabie Value

Operating Schadule

First and Secend Floors, 71-73 High Street, Londen, NW10
4NS

NW10 4NS

28000.00

Page 95

Page: 1




Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

Cperating Schedule

Desired Start Date
Desired End Date

Number Expected

General Description of Premises

Licensable Activities

Plays

Films

Indoor sporting events

Boxing or wrestling entertainment
Live music

Recorded music

Performances of dance

Anything of a similar description to
livefrecorded music or performances of
dance

Making music
Dancing

Entertainment of a similar description
to making music or dancing

Supply of alcohol

A. Plays - Standard Times
Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

31/03/2015

it has a pool and snooker area, gym depariment, dance
studio in the front. In the back section, this is where the night
club is held.

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes B e g
Yes e
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Monday
08:00

00.c0

Tuesday
Page; 2

Page 96




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

A, Plays - Standard Times

Start Time
End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

A. Plays - Further Details
Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details

Sesasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

B. Films - Standard Times

08:00
00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:00

Saturday
08:00

05:00

Sunday
08:00

01:.00

Indoors
Networking
N/A

N/A

Page 97

Page: 3




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

B. Films - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

B. Films - Further Defails

indocrs or Qutdoors

Monday
08:00

00.00

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:00

Saturday
08.00

05:00

Sunday
08:00

01:00

Indoars

Page 98

Page: 4




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

B. Films - Further Detalls

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Films, Networking and discussions

NIA

N/A

C. Indoor sporting events - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Pay

Monday
08:00

00:00

Tuasday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:00

Saturday
08:00

05:00

Sunday

Page 99

Page: 5




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

C. Indoor sporting events - Standard Timeas

Start Time
End Time

08:00
01:00

C. Indoor sporting events - Further Details

Further Details
Seasanal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Pool and Snocker

N/A

NIA

D. Boxing or wrestling entertainments - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

Endg Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Stari Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

Monday
08:00

00:00

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:00

Saturday

Page 100

Page: 6




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 2233286877

D. Boxing or wresfiing entertainments - Standard Times

Start Time
Eng Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

08:00
05:00

Sunday
08:00

01:00

D. Boxing or wrestiing entertainments - Further Details

Indoors or Qutdoors
Further Details
Seaszonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

E. Live music - Standard Times
Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

indoors
Kick Boxing and Multaie Boxing
NIA

N/A

Monday
08:00

00:00

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Page 101

Page: 7




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

E. Live music - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

£nd Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

E. Live muslc - Further Detalls
Indoors or Quidcors

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

F. Recorded music - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

Start Time

Friday
08:00

05.00

Saturday
08:00

05:00

Sunday
(08:00

01:00

indoors

Band practice, Folk Songs and singers from different
cultures, show casing up and coming new talents.

N/A

N/A

Monday
08:00

00:00

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday

08:00

Page 102

Page: 8




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

F. Recorded music - Standard Times

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

F. Recorded music - Further Details
Indoors or Outdoors

Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

0C:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:.00

Saturday
08:00

05:00

Sunday
08:00

01:00

Indoors
Studio recording of live music
N/A

N?A

. Performances of dance - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

Monday
08:00

00:00

Tuesday

Page 103

Page: 9




Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

G. Performances of dance - Standard Times

Start Time 08:00
End Time 00:00
Day Wednesday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 00.00
Day Thursday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 00:00
Day Friday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 05:00
Day Saturday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 05.00
Bay Sunday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 01:00

G. Performances of dance - Further Detalis

Indooars or Quidoors indoors

Further Details Dance studio for African dance, salsa, street dance ect.
Seasonal Variations N/A

Non-Standard Timings N/A

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recorded music or dance - Standard Times
Page: 10

Page 104




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

H. Anything of a simiiar description to live/racordad music or dance - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
08:00

00:00

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:00

Saturday
08:00

05:00

Sunday
08:00

01:00

H. Anything of a similar description to livefracorded music or dance - Further Defails

Pescription

This has been coveredinE, Fand G

Page 105

Page: 11




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

H. Anything of a similar description to live/recordad music or dance - Further Details

Indoors or Outdoors

Further Details
Seagsonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Indoors

N/A

N/A

N/A

|. Provision of faciiities for making music - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
08:00

00:00

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:00

Saturday
08:0¢

05:00

Page 106

Page: 12




Brent Councit

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

I. Provision of facllities for making music - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Sunday
08:00

0100

I. Provision of facilities for making music - Further Details

Description

Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Hall Area

Indoors

N/A

N/A

N/A

J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

Monday
0800

00:.00

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Fricday

Page 107

Page: 13




Brent Councii

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

J. Provislon of facilities for dancing - Standard Times

Start Time
£nd Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

08:00
05.00

Saturday
G8:00

05:00

Sunday
08:00

01:00

J. Provision of faciiiies for dancing - Further Defalls

Description

Indoors or Outdoors
Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

K. Provision of facllities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

Start Time

Dance floor area
Indoors

N/A

N/A

N/A

Monday
08:00

0000

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday

08:00

Page 108

Page: 14




Brent Councii
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

K. Provision of facllities for entertainment similar to making music or dancing - Standard Times

End Time 00:00
Day Thursday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 00:00
Day Friday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 05:00
Day Saturday
Start Time: 08:00
End Time 05:00
Day Sunday
Start Time 08.00
End Time 01:00

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment simiiar to making music or dancing - Further Dstails

Description This has been explain in and J
Indoors or Outdoors Indoors

Further Details N/A

Seasonal Variations N/A

Non-Standard Timings N/A

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Day " Monday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 00:00

Page: 15

Page 109




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details
On/Off Sales
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Premises Supervisor

Tuesday
08:00

00:00

Wednesday
08:00

00:00

Thursday
08:00

00:00

Friday
08:00

05:00

Saturday
08:00

05.00

Sunday
08:00

01:00

On the premises

NIA

NIA

Page 110

Page: 16




Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

Premises Supervisor

Name Miss Deione Mites

Address EETTE T,

Postcode RS

Phone L

Email e v e

Licence Number |5

Issuing Licensing Authority Lendon Borough Of Brent

N. Concem in respect of children

Concerns Regarding Children There will be no adult entertainment, taking place at this
premises.

Q. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Day Maonday
Start Time (8:00
End Time 00:30
Day Tuesday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 00:30
Day Wednasday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 00:30
Day Thursday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 00:30
Day Friday

Page 111

Page: 17




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Start Time 08.00
End Time 05:30 e Epett AT 0 W
e v SR ST RS, g
Day Saturday
Start Time 08.00
,1-:? LRI ATt ermb i e
End Time 05:30
A g,
Day Sunday
Start Time 08:00
End Time 01:30
0. Hours premises are open to the publlc - Further Details
Seasonal Variations N/A
Non-Standard Timings N/A
P. Licensing Objecfives
General Strong management controls and effective training for alt

staff, Ensuring that they are aware of the premises licence,
and the requirements that needs to meet the four licensing
objectivas. Paying particufar attention to the prevention of
aleohol of sales to under age people, drunk and disorderly,
on and around the premises.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder CCTV with recording option wiil be in operation 24/7,
monitoring enfrances, exits and other parts of the premises,
in order to fulfill this objective. Management will work closely
with the police in preventing crime and disorder,

Public Safety Internal and external ighting will be fixed with consideration
for the objective of public safety. The staff will be fully
trained in adherence to environmental health reguirements.
Staff will also be fully trained in carrying out under age 1D,
checks.

Prevention of Public Nuisance Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the
business wiil be carried out at such a time and in such a
manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby
residents. The license will ensure that staff who arrive early

Page 112

Page: 18




Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref, 223328677

P. Licensing Objectives

Protection of Children from Harm

Declaration

Data_Protection

Assoclated documents

Plan of The Centre @ NW10

About this form

Issued by

Assigned to
Contact email
Contact phane
Channel
Received on
Form reference
Staius

Contact method
Type

Amount paid

in the moming or depart iate at night, will conduct
themselves fo avoid disturbance to the residents.r

The premises will adopt a challenge 25 policy. Challenge 25
is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over
18, but looks under 25 to carry acceptable 1D, bearing the
pass hologram, a phatographic driving license or a passport.

Brent Council

Environment and Neighbourhood Services
Regulatory Services

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HAS OFJ)

Liquor Licensing

environmentandprotection@brent. gov.uk

020 8937 5359

Customer Portal

0710472015

223328677

Submitged on 07/04/2015 20:21

Self service

Premises Licence - Initial Application

£190.00

Page: 19

Page 113



Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223328677

About this form

Payment method Debit Card

Page. 20

Page 114



ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD
REGULATORY SERVICES
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE

ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY
HAS OFJ

TEL: D20 8837 5359
EMAIL:
anvironmentandprotaction@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed.......coooiiiiniie Date: 15 July 2014
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood

Licence number 210131

Licence start date: 25/07/2006

| Premises Details

NORTHWEST10, First and Second Floors, 71-73 High Street, London, NW10 4NS

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Plays:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:00
Friday 08:00 05:00
Saturday  08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00

LBB - Premises Licence 210131 Page | 1

Page 115




Films:

Day Start Time End Time

Monday 08:00
Tuesday  08:00
Wednesday 08:00
Thursday 08:00
Friday 08:00
Saturday  08:00
Sunday 08:00

00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
05:00
05:00
01:00

Indoor sporting events:

Day Start Time End Time

Monday 08:00
Tuesday  08:00
Wednesday 08:00
Thursday 08:00
Friday 08:00
Saturday  08:00
Sunday 08:00

00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
05:00
05:00
01:00

Boxing or wrestling entertainment:

Day Start Time End Time

Monday 08:00
Tuesday  08:00
Wednesday 08:00
Thursday 08:00
Friday 08:00
Saturday  08:00
Sunday 08:00

00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
05:00
05:00
01:00

LBB - Premises Licence 210131

Page | 2

Page 116




Live music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:00
Friday 08:00 05:00
Saturday  08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00
Recorded music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:00
Friday 08:00 05:00
Saturday 08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00

Performance of dance:

Day Start Time End Time

Monday  08:00
Tuesday  08:00
Wednesday 08:00
Thursday 08:00
Friday 08:00
Saturday  08:00
Sunday 08:00

00:00
00:00
00:00
00:00
05:00
05:00
01:00

LBB - Premises Licence 210131

Page | 3

Page 117




Anything Similar to Performance of Live/Recorded Music or Dance:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:00
Friday 08.00 05:00
Saturday  08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:00
Friday 08:00 05:00
Saturday  08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:00
Friday 08:00 05:00
Saturday  08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00

LBB — Premises Licence 210131 Page | 4

Page 118




Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar Description to Making
Music or Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:.00
Friday 08:00 05:00
Saturday  08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday  23:00 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 05:00
Saturday 23:00 05:00
Sunday 23:00 01:00

Supply of alcohol:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 00:00
Tuesday  08:00 00:00
Wednesday 08:00 00:00
Thursday 08:00 00:00
Friday 08:00 05:00
Saturday  08:00 05:00
Sunday 08:00 01:00

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On

I.BB — Premises Licence 210131 Page | 5

Page 119




| The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 00:30
Tuesday  08:00 00:30
Wednesday 08:00 00:30
Thursday 08:00 00:30
Friday 08:00 05:30
Saturday  08:00 05:30
Sunday 08:00 01:30

L BB - Premises Licence 210131

Page |6

Page 120




Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence: |

Name: Wayout Dreams Community Project Ltd

Address: 71A High Street, London, NW10 4NS

Telephone: NERESENND

Email: i,

Registered Address: 71-73 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4NS
Registered Number: 5783048

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: |

Name: Miss Deione Miles

Address:

Personal Licence Number: Gl
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended.

(b} Every supply of alcoho! under the premises licence must be made or autherised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

(c) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification poliicy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(d) The responsible person shall take all reasonabie steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation
io the premises.

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply
of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of
leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or
harm to children:-

(i} games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed io require or
encourage, individuals to:

» drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol soid or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible

person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
» drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

LBB - Premises Licence 210131 Page | 7

Page 121




(i} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcoho! free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic {(other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at
a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(i) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a ptize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of %4 hours or legs;

R SR LR SR & o
(iv) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises’ot a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-

¢ the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
» the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(v) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonalfy be consifiered to c8hdoiié, ehcatirage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects ofdrunk&nness in any favourable
manner,

{e) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

(f) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably availabie.

(9) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.
(n) The responsible person shall ensure thai-
(i) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

- beer or cider: half pint;

- gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25mli or 36mi; and

- still wine in a glass: 125ml; and
(i) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

LBB - Premises Licence 210131 Page | 8

Page 122



Embedded Conditions

| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule B

1

10

11

12

L.BB — Premises Licence 210131 Page |9

CCTV shall be installed at locations agreed with the police and maintained in a
working condition.

CCTYV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

If the CCTV becomes inoperative, or is not installed to the satisfaction of the Police
and Licensing Authority, they shall be contacted at the earliest opportunity by email
or telephone to enable agreement to be reached as to what licensable activities can
take place.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance and in prominent positions throughout the
premises advising that CCTV is in operation.

Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on
CCTV.

Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from
21:00hrs hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past
midnight.

There shall be a minimum of 2 door supervisors on any day when the premises are
open for the sale of alcohol past midnight to control the entrance to the premises and
to control order within the premises.

There shall be at least one door supervisor for every 50 customers or part theregof.

Door supervisors as part of their duties shall ensure that customers when queuing
for entry, or leaving, do so in a manner that does not cause a nuisance.

All persons entering, or re-entering, including staff and performers, shall be required
to pass through a search arch and wand search on days when there is a public or
private event.

No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 02:00 hours.

After 23:00 hours outside smoking areas shall be limited to 20 persons and each
area shall be suitably supervised.

A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

Page 123




13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

A hand held and/or “head cam” camera system should be operated at the premises
in accordance with the Police Clubs and Vice Unit's “Recommendations for the Use
of Hand Held Cameras within Licensed Premises” document.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

A daily record sheet shall be kept and maintained to ensure that all fire exits are
accessible and free from obstruction during trading hours before any public use. Al
fire exits must be free from locks, barrel bolts, fastenings other than push bars or
pads.

Door supervisors as part of their duties shall ensure that customers when queuing
for entry, or leaving, do so in a manner that does not cause a nuisance.

The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police
and Licensing Authority.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

There shall be a minimum of 2 door supervisors on any day when the premises are
open for the sale of alcoho! past midnight to control the entrance to the premises and
to control order within the premises.

There shall be at [east one door supervisor for every 50 customers or part thereof.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be clearly displayed and visible from on a notice board
to be affixed to the ground floor left hand wall located immediately to the left of the
entrance area.

The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers
shall not exceed 200.

Where Police or Licensing officers require admittance to the premises in an
emergency or as part of an impromptu visit they shall not be impeded by requiring to
be signed in or searched.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages including a free supply of drinking
water shall be made available to customers during the whole of the licensed hours in
all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided.

Toilets shall be checked at regular intervals for the use of drugs and other illegal
activities.

There shall be a minimum of one hour between the termination of general activities
and the commencement of a “Club Dance” and this sterile period shall be used to
ensure the premises searched.

LBB — Premises Licence 210131 Page | 10

Page 124




27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

Photographic proof of age shall be required from all persons appearing to be under
the age of 21.

The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing
Authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service
Promotion/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a
copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council’s Licensing Unit not less than 14
days before the event is due to take place.

Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk
Assessment Form (Form 696A}) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent
Council's Licensing Unit within 3 days of the conclusion of the event.

When prior notice has been given the licensee shall allow free and unimpeded
access to police officers with drug sampling equipment and/or “sniffer’ dogs, to test
customers prior to entry, for drug use and possession.

The premises may be subject to surveys from the Metropolitan Police Clubs and
Vice Unit re the suitability of club events, and matters arising from the surveys shall
be incorporated into the operating schedule as agreed.

All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a
door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be fitted with a
self-closing device.

All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properiies.

No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive
premises.

All entertainments shall use the in-house amplification system and a noise limiter set
at a level agreed by Brent Council's Licensing Unit shall be used at ail times.

Notices asking customers to {eave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all
exits.

Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs and weapons policy shall be
displayed at the entrance and at suitable places throughout the premises.

Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed
at each entrance.

The licensee or his/her deputy shall be a member of, and actively participate in the
local pubwatch scheme.

Arrangements shalil be made with a local licensed taxi/minicab company to ensure
sufficient transport is available to take patrons home after a late night event.

Notices advertising the number of a local licensed taxi service shall be displayed in a
prominent position in the premises.

LBB - Premises Licence 210131 Page | 11

Page 125




41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis

No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted on the premises after 22:00 hours
unless it is for an event specially arranged for young persons and prior notice has
been given to the Licensing Authority.

No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open primarily
for use by persons under the age of 18.

The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden or external
area.

No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive
premises.

The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local
residents.

Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an aduit nature shall not be permitted
on the premises.

The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars and pads whilst the public are on the premises.

The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment
and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public
shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual
operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

| Annexe 4 - Plans l

See attached sheet.

LBB ~ Premises Licence 210131 Page | 12

Page 126




[NW10 HIGH STREET | BYENVAERIE]

Page 127



[NW10 HIGH STREET | BYENVAERIE]

Page 128



[NW10 HIGH STREET | BYENVAERIE]

Page 129



[NW10 HIGH STREET | BYENVAERIE]

Page 130



[NW10 HIGH STREET | BYENVAERIE]

Page 131



[NW10 HIGH STREET | BYENVAERIE]

Page 132



Regulatory Services

4 Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
10 Wembley, Middlesex. HA9 OFJ
= — B re n t Tel: (020) 8937 5252

Direct Line 020-8937 5190
Fax: (020) 8937 5150

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.go

v.uk
REGENERATION AND GROWTH

Web:
Date: www.brent.gov.uk
26/05/2015

Mr Williams
The Centre @ NW10 YooLLj: EZ: PS/08148/15
71-73 High Street Contact: Jill Nesbit
Harlesden
London
NW10 4NS

Dear Mr Williams,

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence _
First and Second Floors, 71-73 High Street, London, NW10 4NS

| refer to your application on for a Premises Licence for the above named premises. In
accordance to the drawings submitted to us on 28/04/2015 related to the Application and
my subsequent visit, the Public Safety Team makes a Representation to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing you are willing accept the proposed licence conditions the Public Safety Team
would withdraw the Representation:-

Licence Conditions

e The maximum number of persons within the premises shall not exceed 200
including staff & performers.

¢ Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.

¢ Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band
equipment and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff
or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a
rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

o Directional emergency exit signage shall be placed throughout the premises
showing the nearest available exit.

Page 133



e All emergency exit routesd shall remain clear and unblocked whilst public are on
the premises

e The final exit gate at the bottom of the external stairs shall be free from fastenings
other than push bars.

e PUSH BAR TO OPEN signage shall be plance on the relevant doors.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for
you or your client to confirm in writing that the above works have been rectified and that
you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be
granted.

If you or your client requires further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Jill Nesbit
Environmental Protection Officer
Regeneration and Growth

Page 134



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT

Applicants Agent:

1. Application
The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Timothy Sheahan. The
premises are known as Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 OBT.

2. Grounds for Review
The grounds for review are Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Public Safety & Public
Nuisance.

3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Metropolitan Police & the Public Safety Officer.

4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
Monday to Saturday and until 22:30hrs Sunday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Timothy Oliver Sheahan.

7. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Review Application
B. Supporting Evidence
C. Copy of Current Licence
D. Copy of Public Safety Representation

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 136



Public Safety Team Objection to Premises review application
Greenes, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10

The public safety team wishes to put in a representation for this review following my
visit to the premises and propose the following conditions to be considered for
inclusion on the licence at committee stage.

1)

2)

2)

3)

4)

5)

The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises shall not exceed
60 not including staff.

The inward opening front entrance/exit door to the bar area shall be fixed back
in the open position when the public are on the premises

Any locks or latches on exit doors, shutter or gates shall be unlocked and kept
free from fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the
premises.

Appropriate emergency exit signage shall be installed within both bar and pool
room areas and on exit doors to ensure any person on the premises is aware
of emergency exit routes.

The exit door from the pool room area shall only be used as a fire/emergency
exit if an appropriate push bar door is installed or the door is locked in the
open position at all times whilst public are on the premises

Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band
equipment and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers or
staff shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a
rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

Jill Nesbit

Public Safety Officer
Regulatory Services
Brent Civic Centre

Tel. 020 8937 5190
Email: jill.nesbit@brent.gov.uk

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



| obed

North\West10, 71-73 High Street, NWW10 4NS

0 0.025 0.05 kilometres "
1:1250 05 June | ] | wgﬁ ©3 Brent




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



	Agenda
	2 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence held by Timothy Sheahan for premises "Greenes Bar", (362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Greenes Application Form
	Greenes Application Form - Copy
	Greenes Police Report
	Greenes Police Report 1
	Greenes Police Report 2
	Greenes Complaint 3
	Greenes Warning Letter
	Greenes Witness Statement - Copy
	Greenes Witness Statement
	Greenes Witness Statement1
	Greenes Complaint 1
	Greenes Complaint 2
	Greenes Event Adverts
	Greenes TEN Application
	Greenes TEN Police Obj
	Greenes CAD Complaint - Copy
	Greenes Cad complaint 19April15 - Copy
	Greenes Cad complaint 19April15
	Greenes CAD Complaint
	Greenes CCTV 2nd Request
	Greenes CCTV Request Letter

	3 Application by The Centre@NW10 to provide regulated entertainment and to supply alcohol at premises "NorthWest10" (71-73 High Street, London NW10 4NS) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
	NorthWest 10 Police Rep
	NorthWest10 Application
	NorthWest10 Licence
	NorthWest10 Pictures
	NorthWest10 Public Safety Rep

	4 Supplementary - Greens Bar
	Greenes Public Safety Representation
	Greenes OS Map
	NorthWest10 OS Map


